
From: Barg, Jonie
To: "butlerbuilders.dawn@1791.com"
Subject: Ownership Change-Deficiency Letter
Date: Monday, May 04, 2020 11:23:00 AM
Attachments: 29-7109.pdf

RE:      Change in Ownership Water Right No. 29-13384, 29-294F
 
Dear Sir/Madam:
 
The Department of Water Resources acknowledges receipt of your Notice of Change in
Water Right Ownership. Also the deed supplied with your application shows the water right
going from Gaylen Williams to Gaylen Williams, Sonya Williams and Jeeff Butler, but
ownership change form only list S. Dawn Williams and Jeff Butler.  If the current owner
should only list the 2 owners the department will require a deed reflecting that. 
 
Our review of your notice indicates that additional information is required before we can
process the change.  The information required is indicated below:
 
****      Filing Fee:  $25.00 per water right for an ownership change not resulting in a

split.   You have 2 water rights listed on your application.  During our review
the department found another water right that should possibly be listed on your
application that water right number is 29-7109, a proof report for that water
right is attached.  If you believe an ownership change for that water right
should also be complete, please let me know.  If we add that water right
number the additional fee would be $50.00.  If you do not believe an ownership
change for that number should be complete then the additional fee is $25.00.
  The department received a check for $25.00, however the fee is $25.00 per
water right.

 
Because the Department cannot process the ownership change without proper
documentation/fees, we will hold any action on your notice pending receipt of the necessary
information/fees.  If we do not receive the necessary information/fees within 30 days we will
return your notice and all attachments and your notice will not be processed.
 
Please note that Section 42-248, Idaho Code, requires you or the owner of this water right
to maintain current ownership and address records on file with the department.  Forms to
file a change of ownership of a water right and/or a change in the address of the water right
owner are available from any department office, or at the department’s website at:
www.idwr.idaho.gov.
 
Please feel free to contact the Department if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

Jonie Barg
Jonie Barg
Idaho Department of Water Resources

mailto:butlerbuilders.dawn@1791.com
http://www.idwr.idaho.gov/
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Water Right 29-7109   
  
Owner Type Name and Address 
Current Owner GAYLEN A WILLIAMS 


PO BOX 352 
INKOM, ID 83245 
  


Priority Date: 1/12/1973 
Basis: Decreed 
Status: Active 
  
Source Tributary 
GROUND WATER   


  
Beneficial Use From  To Diversion Rate  Volume 


IRRIGATION 03/15  11/15 0.040 CFS  7.0 AF 


DOMESTIC 01/01  12/31 0.040 CFS  1.2 AF 


Total Diversion 0.040 CFS  8.2 AF 


  
Source and Point(s) of Diversion 
.  
GROUND WATER SESESE Sec. 22, Twp 07S, Rge 36E,  BANNOCK County 
  
Place Of Use 
.  
IRRIGATION within BANNOCK County 


 NE NW SW SE  
Twp Rng Sec NE NW SW SE NE NW SW SE NE NW SW SE NE NW SW SE Totals 
07S 36E 22                3.0 3.0 


              POU Total Acres: 3.0 


  
DOMESTIC Same as IRRIGATION 


  
Conditions of Approval: 
1. X01 Domestic use is for 1 home. 
2. C18 This partial decree is subject to such general provisions necessary for the definition of 


the rights or for the efficient administration of the water rights as may be ultimately 
determined by the Court at a point in time no later than the entry of a final unified 
decree.  Section 42-1412(6), Idaho Code. 


3.  PARCEL NO: RRMDS000100 


4. E56 USE OF THIS RIGHT WITH THE RIGHTS LISTED BELOW IS LIMITED TO THE 
IRRIGATION OF A COMBINED TOTAL OF 2.0 ACRES IN A SINGLE IRRIGATION 
SEASON. COMBINED RIGHT NOS.: 29-00294F, 29-07109, 29-13384. 


5. E52 USE OF THIS RIGHT FOR IRRIGATION PURPOSES WITH RIGHTS LISTED BELOW 
IS LIMITED TO A TOTAL COMBINED DIVERSION RATE OF 0.05 CFS. COMBINED 
RIGHT NOS.: 29-00294F, 29-07109, 29-13384. 


 


  







900 N Skyline Ste A
Idaho Falls ID 83402
phone: (208) 525-7161
fax: (208) 525-7177
email: jonie.barg@idwr.idaho.gov
 
Protect your Enthusiasm from the Negativity of others.  ~ H Jackson Brown Jr. ~
 
 


